JIOWA STATE COLLEGE

OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

FOR MEN

December 19, 1938

Dr, F. Cs 'Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

Just received a letter from Quigley this morning stating that
it will be necessary for him to cancel his games up to February
1. Incidentally he has accepted the February 14 date: Nebraska
vS. kansas at Lawrence.,

He has cancelled the following dates which concern you:

January 10: Kansas State vs. Kansas at Lawrence.
Januarv 1l4: Kansas vs., Nebraska at Lincoln.,
January 20: Lansas vs. Kansas State at Manhattan.
January 23: Kansas vs. lowa State at Ames.

Will you please check on the official assigmment list so that
you will not okay men who are already engaged on these various
dates and rush to me a list of officials who are acceptable TO
you in all of these games in the order in which you prefer

them.
With best wishes, 1 am

Sincerely yours, |

&

G, F., Veenker, Secretary
GFV:JH Big Six Directors



